
 
INDIANA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

R. MICHAEL KEITH, CHAIRMAN 
 

BONNIE S. DUNLAP, PHD 
 

SHERENE HESS 
 

 
 
 

Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, April 9, 2025 

Meeting at 827 Water Street- Courthouse Annex 
and Via Zoom 

1. Call to Order- Roll Call 
2. Review/Approval of Minutes 

a. Minutes for March 12, 2025 Meeting (Handout) 
3. Correspondence 

4. Old Business 
5. New Business 

a. Review of new Subdivisions and Land Developments 
(Handout) 

i. Recommendation from SALDO Committee 

6. Committee and Staff Reports 
a. Comprehensive/Long Range Plan Committee- 

i. 3/18 meeting 
ii. 4/1 meeting 

b. SALDO Committee- Solar provisions for SALDO 

c. Economic Development Committee 

i. 3/26 meeting 

7. Updates, Announcements, and Discussion 
a. Project Updates (Handout) 
b. Annual Report – comments 

8. Adjournment 
a. Adjournment & Next Meeting 

i. Motion to Adjourn 
ii. Next Meeting – May 14, 2025, 5:00 pm 

 
 
 
 

 
Indiana County Office of Planning & Development 

ICPC 

Laurie LaFontaine 
Chairman 
 
Ross Bricklemyer Vice 
Chairman 
 
Joe Trimarchi 
Secretary 
 
Thomas D. Rivosecchi 
Solicitor 
 
Jeffrey Cable 
 
Josephine Cunningham 

Dr. Jerry Pickering 

William Darr 

John Somonick 
 
Thomas McNutt 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
BYRON G. STAUFFER, JR. 

 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 

 
LUANN ZAK 

INDIANA COURTHOUSE ANNEX 

801 WATER STREET 
INDIANA, PA 15701-1705 

(724) 465-3870 (VOICE) 
(724) 465-3150 (FAX) 
(724) 465-3805 (TDD) 

 



1 of 2 
 

INDIANA COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION 

Wednesday, March 12th, 2025, Meeting at 827 Water Street 

1. Call to Order & Commission Administration. Meeting Called to order 5:00 p.m.  
a. Roll Call. Present: Chairman Laurie LaFontaine, Vice Chairman Ross Bricklemyer, Secretary Joe Trimarchi, 

Solicitor Thomas D. Rivosecchi, Mr. Jeffrey Cable, Mrs. Josephine Cunningham, Dr. Jerry Pickering, Mr. 
William Darr, Mr. John Somonick, Mr. Thomas McNutt. Staff in Attendance: Executive Director Byron Stauffer, 
Jr., Deputy Director of Planning Josh Krug, Senior Land Use Planners Kegan Stiles and Scott Yackuboskey. 

2. Review/Approval of Minutes. 
a. Approval of Minutes for February 12th, 2025 Meeting (Handout). Mr. Bricklemyer motions to approve the 

minutes from the February 12th meeting. Mr. Trimarchi seconds. Motion carried. 
3. Correspondence. None 
4. Old Business. None 
5. New Business. 

a. Review and Approval of New Subdivisions and Land Developments.  
Dr. Pickering motions to approve the subdivisions. Mr. Bricklemyer seconds. Motion carried. 
 
    Subdivisions 

i. Hazel Johnston. Center, 12-007-100 
ii. Nicholas W. Antonucci, Justin A. & Melissa A. Johnston. Conemaugh, 16-004-111.01 

iii. Loren & Clara Byler and Noah & Elva Yoder. S Mahoning, 29-009-127.02 
iv. Ivan Z. & Susie L. Beiler. Grant, 19-014-117 
v. Fred Carlson, Marie Emanuel & Elizabeth Emanuel Krolczyk. Pine, 33-016-100.01 

vi. Linda J. Kurtz. Montgomery, 32-005-151 
vii. Alvin S. & Mary B. Zook. Montgomery, 32-015-109 

viii. Donald C. & Mary A. Conner. Montgomery, 32-003-124 
ix. Johnna Jones-Shirley Yarnal. Buffington, 09-010-102.03 (Tabled for Next Month) 
x. Richard E. & Sylvia Bothell. Rayne, 35-016-101.02 

 
Land Developments 

i. REA – Livermore. Black Lick, 04-016-108. Mr. Somonick motions to approve the Land Development. 
Mr. Bricklemyer seconds. Motion carried. 

 
Tabled 

 Mr. Darr motions to table the Yarnal Subdivision for next month. Mr. Cable seconds. Motion carried. 
 
6. Committee and Staff Reports. 

a. Comprehensive/Long Range Plan Committee. 
Meeting scheduled for 3/18. 

b. SALDO Committee. 
Solar provisions for SALDO 

c. Economic Development Committee. 
Did not meet – Staff continuing to work on action items. 

7. Updates, Announcements, and Discussion. 
a. Project Updates (Handout). 
b. Annual Report - Draft 

8. Adjournment & Next Meeting. 
a. Adjourn. Dr. Pickering motions to adjourn. Mr. Darr seconds. Meeting adjourned. 



April 2025 Proposed Plans for Review For ICPC Meeting  4/9/25

REF# APPLICANT TWP/BORO PARCEL NO.
INITIAL 

RECOMMENDATION REASON / NOTE UPDATE STATUS

25030 Ervin E. Kuhns, Jr. & Betty W. Kuhns W. Mahoning  30-004-106 & 30-004-105.02 Conditional NB Needed 4/8 - NB recvd Approval

25031 Robert M. & Patricia J. Gatskie Rayne
35-008-110.02 & 

35-008-110 Conditional Needs Township signature on plan
4/7-Signed plans 

recvd Approval

25032 Donald & Debra Bicker S. Mahoning 29-001-100.01 Conditional 
Needs NB, needs setback statement on the 

plan

4/2-rcvd NB
4/7-added 

setback verbiage 
to plan Approval

25033 William S. & Ginger B. McCoy Buffington 09-001-113 Conditional Needs ESI, modification needed

4/7-plans 
modified to create 
a 1acre remainder

25034 Jarrett Sherry Green 20-009-126 Conditional Needs NB & ESI

25035 Lucinda B. & Edward A. Deitman Green 20-025-137 Conditional Needs ESI

25036 Triple K Farms E. Mahoning 27-006-117 & 27-006-118 Conditional Needs ESI, NB 4/8-rcvd NB

NONE

25027 Homer City Dollar General Brush Valley 08-14-148

25028 Joseph W. & Brenda J. Houser Burrell  10-003-107.02

25029 Bryan & Lisa Hunter White 42-023-112 & 42-023-113

25036 Karen Riggenbach Burrell 10-002-133

Reapproval (90-days expired)

County Review

Land Development

current as of 4/8/2025 12:09 PM



PROPOSED 

SINGLE LOT 

SUBDIVISIONS 

APRIL 2025







































































 
 

LAND  
DEVELOPMENT 







C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

T
IT

LE

1

· ·

S

N

EW



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

N
O

T
E

S
/D

E
M

O
 P

LA
N

2



S

N

E

W

PROPOSED

DOLLAR GENERAL

9100 SF

F.F.E = ±1394.70

15

15

S
IT

E
 P

LA
N

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
3



S

N

E

W

LAT: N040.52247
LONG: W079.05545

LAT: N040.52232
LONG: W079.05571

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
4

CUT/FILL TABLE
CUT (CU. YD)       1490
FILL (CU. YD)       940
NET (CU. YD)       -550



S

N

E

W

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

U
T

IL
IT

Y
 P

LA
N

5



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

D
E

T
A

IL
S

6



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

D
E

T
A

IL
S

7



LAT: N040.52247
LONG: W079.05545

LAT: N040.52232
LONG: W079.05571

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 &
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
P

LA
N

 A
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

E
S

1

’

’



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 &
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
N

O
T

E
S

 A
N

D
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

E
S

2

“ ”

“ ”



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

E
R

O
S

IO
N

 &
 S

E
D

IM
E

N
T

A
T

IO
N

C
O

N
T

R
O

L 
D

E
T

A
IL

S

E
S

3

·

·

·
·
·
·

·
·

·

·
·

’

’



H
O

P
 P

LA
N

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
H

O
P

1

“
”

S

N

EW

OVERALL
PLAN

NEW
BUILDING

NEW
PARKING

LOT

DRIVEWAY ENLARGEMENT

NEW
STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT

AREA



H
O

P
 N

O
T

E
S

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
H

O
P

2

•
•

•

•

·
·

·

·
·
·
·

·
·
· ”
·

· ”
·

·

·

· ” ”
·

·
·

”

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·
·
·

•

•

•
•

•
•
•
•



H
O

P
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
H

O
P

3

NORTHBOUND INTO PARKING LOT

DRIVEWAY
PROFILE

BACKING INTO BAY AREA

SOUTHBOUND INTO PARKING LOT



H
O

P
 D

E
T

A
IL

S

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
H

O
P

4

VARIABLE WIDTH



S

N

E

W

LAT: N040.52247
LONG: W079.05545

LAT: N040.52232
LONG: W079.05571

DETENTION
BASIN

POA/DP 001

NPDES PERMIT
BOUNDARY

NPDES PERMIT
BOUNDARY

LIMIT OF
DISTURBANCE

LIMIT OF
DISTURBANCE

C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

PO
ST

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

ST
O

RM
W

AT
ER

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

PL
AN

P
C

1

POST CONSTRUCTION BMP LEGEND

BIO RETENTION AREA

TP#

GEOTECHNICAL LEGEND

TEST PIT/
INFILTRATION TEST



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

PO
ST

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 S
TO

RM
W

AT
ER

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

N
O

TE
S

P
C

2

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·

·



C
IV

IL
 ·

 S
TR

U
C

TU
R

AL
 ·

 S
U

R
VE

Y

 4
20

 A
lle

gh
en

y 
St

re
et

H
ol

lid
ay

sb
ur

g,
 P

A 
16

64
8

P:
(8

14
) 6

96
-7

43
0

w
w

w
.k

el
le

r-e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om

PO
ST

 C
O

N
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

 S
TO

RM
W

AT
ER

M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T 

DE
TA

IL
S

P
C

3



 
 

COUNTY 
REVIEW 









April 1 2025 Long Range Comprehensive Plan Committee Summary 

Attendance: Joe Trimarchi, Jeffery Cable, Josh Krug, Kegan Stiles, Scott Yackuboskey 

The meeting begins with Krug sharing with the Committee some of the resources available 

through the Southwestern Pennsylvania Commission. Krug explains how the tools and 

resources provided by SPC can be valuable to the formation of a Comprehensive Plan. Darr asks 

about the accuracy of available data. Krug responds that the office has used SPC for multiple 

projects, including the ongoing Municipal Profiles & Trends project. 

The discussion moves to the main focus of the meeting; reviewing a presentation given by 

Crawford County Planning Director, Zach Norwood. The presentation was about Crawford 

County’s recent update to their Comp Plan, and provides their methodologies, philosophies, 

and recommendations. 

The presentation includes information claiming the Plan update was more efficient than the 

previous Plan, inspired by the “Implementable Plan” model discusses in previous meetings. This 

leads to discussion about how the Committee should approach planning, with Trimarchi making 

the distinction between the parties work on what the plan should like versus the parties who 

actually help develop the plan.  

Krug then turns to the data collection section of the presentation. He points out that Crawford 

only hosted 2 public meetings, while Indiana should have at least 3-4 to receive the best input.  

The discussion turns back to what parties should be involved in the planning process. This 

included Steering Committee size, with Cable suggesting the Steering Committee should be 

kept small. It would include the necessary parties (Planning Section, County Commissioners) 

and bring on a set of experts/specialists, for a more efficient Steering Committee. The 

Committee suggested to start the Steering Committee large, then narrow it down to those with 

specializations. 

Krug points out that the Crawford Plan focused on 7 “bold moves”, which significantly narrows 

down the focus, compared to the 150 goals in the previous Plan. This again is a feature of the 

Implementable Planning model, something the Committee believes is important for Indiana to 

follow.  

The discussion ends with reviewing the aesthetics of the Crawford Plan. The Committee noted 

finding a balance between a Plan that’s largely plain text, and a Plan that’s aesthetically 

appealing to capture the readers’ attention, while not going overboard or too “cartoony”.  

 



March 18 2025 Long Range Comprehensive Plan Committee Summary 

Attendance: Joe Trimarchi, Jeffery Cable, Josh Krug, Kegan Stiles, Scott Yackuboskey 

The meeting beings with discussion about the presentation given by Zach Norwood about the 

Crawford County Comprehensive Plan update. Trimarchi and Krug note that there were 

multiple good points to take away from presentation that could be helpful for Indiana County. A 

copy of the presentation will be provided before next meeting. 

Krug shares the agenda items for the meeting. The first is the Comp Plan Notes and Outline 

document, and the second is the 2023 Comprehensive Plan Report Card of the 2012 County 

Plan. Krug goes over the Report Card Task descriptions, including future descriptions, and 

suggested reviewing carry over items specifically in regards to addressing “responsible parties”, 

parties that would be responsible for managing each task/goal. He also suggests each task/goal 

have a “Project Lead” or Champion who would play a major role in completing Comp Plan goals.  

Krug turns to the Comp Plan Notes and Outline document, going over key points of what each 

plan did well. This includes how multiple plans included a responsible parties section for their 

goals and action items. This leads to discussion about to what extent the County Commissioners 

should be included as a responsible party for the goals of an updated Comp Plan. Krug suggests, 

that as multiple other counties have done, the Commissioners should be included as a 

responsible party for every goal. Cable agrees on that the Commissioners should have a 

prominent role as a responsible party. Cable goes on to explain the importance of being active 

with all responsible parties as a means of completing the goals from the Comp Plan.  

Cable and Trimarchi suggest that a report card template be made to closer track progress on 

each goal of the Comp Plan, whether that be quarterly or yearly.  

The meeting ends with discussions about how to best approach an implementation plan that 

promotes collaboration between ICOPD and all other responsible parties. 

 

 



Economic Development Committee March 26, 2025 

Attendance: Laurie LaFontaine, Bill Darr, Dr. Jerry Pickering, Joe Trimarchi, Josie Cunningham, 

Josh Krug, Kegan Stiles, Scott Yackuboskey 

Krug begins the meeting by going over the “Trends & Analysis” section of the Washington 

County Comprehensive Plan, which has been used as an example of how a Comp Plan can cover 

economic development. This leads to discussion about the similarities (agriculture, rural 

character) and differences (transportation, interstate highway) between the counties. Krug 

reiterates that despite any differences or similarities, the point of looking at the Washington 

County Comp Plan is for its context, not necessarily its content specifically. 

Krug reminds the Committee that the purpose of the committee is to make a formal 

recommendation to the Long Range Comprehensive Plan Committee to provide the best 

approach to an economic development plan, whether that be a standalone document or as a 

section/chapter in a future Comp Plan update. The Long Range Comprehensive Plan Committee 

would then provide additional discussion and a final recommendation to the Planning 

Commission.  

In addition to the Washington County Comp Plan, the Committee also received the Governor’s 

State Economic Plan, as well as an Indiana County Economic Development draft plan created by 

Ben Bush around 2020.  

The discussion moves towards the 2012 Comp Plan as Krug mentions that there was originally a 

completed economic development final draft that was cut from the Comp Plan. LaFontaine, 

who worked on the economic development chapter, explains that it was cut because it was not 

as comprehensive as other parties wanted an economic development section to be, while 

LaFontaine argues that it would have been good for a Comp Plan, of which typically does not 

focus on economics.  

The Committee discusses different approaches to the economic development section, 

specifically how Washington County’s section does not include goals and recommendation, but 

rather “key findings”. This distinction is important as the MPC does not call for economic 

development section directly, but rather how it relates to land use. Having “key findings” at the 

end of an economics section would allow the Comp Plan to create goals for land use, while 

using key findings as data to back up those goals. 

Darr inquires about the capacity to create an economic development section, and asks what it 

would take for Indiana County to create a section that mirrors Washington County. Krug replies 

that, with collaboration with the Economic Development Section of ICOPD, the Planning Section 

could develop most of the economic section in-house. LaFontaine adds that whoever develops 

this section would have to develop it while keeping the goals of the 2012 Plan in mind; for 

example, keeping development contained where there is existing infrastructure (the 119 

corridor, so on). 



Cunningham states that economic landscape has changes significantly over the decades, 

including more recently a push to energy production. With the demolition of the Homer City 

Generating Station, the County is likely entering a new era, something of which would have to 

be captured in an economics section of the Comp Plan. 

In comparison to the Washington Plan, Darr emphasizes that industry analysis needs to be 

specific to Indiana County. Yackuboskey briefly mentions that industry analysis is based of 

NAICS codes (which comes from the US Census and Bureau of Labor Statistics). Darr asks that 

ICOPD produce something similar to Washington County for next meeting, as to make the 

formal recommendation. Trimarchi adds that if ICOPD produces a plan similar to the State Plan, 

we would be more likely to be accepted for grant funding.  

Krug goes over the deliverables. One of which was the identified partners document, which 

Yackuboskey explains how in updating the document, he reaches out to each partner directly 

over the phone to get the best possible contact as it relates to economic development. Once 

the contact is received, he emails the partner a template which they fill out to provide 

background of the partner’s work and the projects and programs. Another deliverable is a 

summary document that includes all the work of the Committee thus far. Additionally, staff 

would provide future growth areas mapping that includes building permits. Last, would be the 

recommendation. Darr reiterates that some sort of work product should be provided before 

making a recommendation.  

Dr. Pickering asks that a summary or key points be drafted of the similarities of the identified 

partners.  

Darr asks if Washington had a consultant for their Plan. Krug replies that Washington hired a 

consultant for their plan, but that the economic section for Indiana County could be created in-

house. Krug goes on to explain that the tourism section from the Washington Plan could be 

created in-house by working the Indiana County Tourist Bureau.  

LaFontaine mentions that Washington mentions documentation from SPC, something that’s not 

included in the Indiana County 2012 Plan. Darr adds supporting comments explaining that 

Indiana seemingly does not have as active engagement with SPC. 

The meeting ends with discussion about providing the proper documentation for the 

Committee to be able make said recommendation. 



County Office of Planning & Development- Planning Section Project Updates for 
the Planning Commission meeting: April 9, 2025 

Route 22 Pedestrian and Bicycle Bridge Project 

Bids were open and are on budget. Project awarded to Charles Merlo Construction out of Cambria 
County and to begin construction in 2025 to be complete in 2026. 

Indiana County Stormwater Management Plan- Phase 2 

Staff is working to coordinate with the Army Corps of Engineers, the SPC Water Resource Center, the 
Indiana County Conservation district and the DEP Northwest region to develop a partnership and work 
plan for the Phase 2 project. This will include the modeling of at least one sub-basin within the County 
and projects related to the problem areas in that sub-basin, and the plan content that will provide an 
overview of stormwater management, purpose of the study, data collection, all GIS maps, present 
conditions, projected land development patterns, calculation methodology, the Model Ordinance and 

implementation discussion. A consultant will be hired to support the work of staff. A sharing of workload 
is anticipated between the Army Corps, ICOPD staff, and an additional project consultant. Discussions 
with the Army Corps continue to develop. Will be bringing Watershed Planning Advisory Committee back 
together once we have our full core team together. Current partners include Army Corps, Southwestern 
PA Commission (SPC), Indiana County Conservation District, Western PA Conservancy, Indiana County 
Stormwater Education Partnership.  We have received deliverables from Army Corps. This will be a 
priority project in 2025. RFP process initiated.  Working on updating the WPAC. 

Continuing to finalize the WPAC. Sending a letter to municipal and other key partners to request a 
representative. RFP is out.  Updating the webpage for the Stormwater Education Partnership. 

WalkWorks and Decathlon 

More information is available on the Indiana County Walking Decathlon Facebook page, Indiana County 
Office of Planning & Development’s website http://icopd.org/indiana-county- walkworks-program.html 
and social media platforms: Facebook. Specific questions should be directed to Barbara Hauge 

Updated mapping and program metrics as we prepare for next year’s program starting in September. 
Coordinating prize pick ups from drawing at Nature Palooza. Have met twice so far for 9th annual 
program. Shaping up to be very exciting and successful program. Hot Chocolate Walk is scheduled for 
February 8th at 10:30am at Blue Spruce Park. 

Working on a WalkWorks Routes Reinvigoration and Revitalization Campaign- White Township Relaunch 
was successful, albeit the weather. Next relaunch is Indiana Borough. 

84 attendees at the Hot Chocolate Walk.  Next event is Saturday, February 22nd with the Winter Walk in 
Whites Woods at 11:00am.  Flyers available for distribution.  12 and 32 attendees at the Nutrition Walk 
and Historic 6th Street walks respectively.  Great attendance for these events and wonderful partnerships 
with IRMC and the Historical Society.  Sky Dance: Dance of the Woodcock (4/10) and  the Tour of the 
White Township Recreation Complex (4/12) are the next events. 

Sustainable Economic Development Task Force 



Summit VII was a great success. YouTube videos and Summit program information etc. is available on the 
website at www.sustainableindianacounty.org 

Beginning to discuss Summit VIII and pulling the Task Force back together for regular meetings to discuss 
progress and direction. 

Indiana County Blight Remediation Plan- 

We are developing a path forward to accomplish an update to the Housing Plan and a Blight 

Remediation Plan. We will examine things like Land Banking as part of the Plan. We have met with the 
Commissioners and are regrouping now that we were unfortunately denied the funding from DCED, but 
we are looking at other possible funding sources to fully fund the project. We currently have half of the 
funds needed to complete the plan. 

• Expanded inventory to all 14 boroughs, 3 townships and 14 additional Census Designated Places 
and Villages. 240 properties have been identified. Updated and number has gone down, which is a good 
thing. 

We are working on a Blight Remediation Strategy. Met with Creekside Borough to discuss their local 
Blight issues/concerns. Continue to work on Blight Strategy. 

Creative Spaces Collective 

Visit creativespacescollective.com Indiana Arts Council has hired a new Executive Director to help  

manage the program and beyond. Went to statewide grantee summit at Raystown Lake on 10/1-10/2. 
We are working on a Story Map for the murals and other projects that this grant has allowed to happen 
over the last 4 years. We are also working to include profiles/biographies for each of the mural artists. 

New project page on our icopd.org website.  Story Map is live!  Continuing to partner with the Indiana 
Arts Council. 

Building Permits Mapping Project 

Working on mapping all building permits, commercial and residential from 2004-present. Developed GIS 
database and have begun mapping. Have all permits mapped that came through our office form 2004 to 
date. Will be working with other municipalities to look to acquire/develop their data. We will be 

analyzing the data we have to include in the Annual Report. We are currently working on developing the 
building permits data for White Township. Nearing completion on White Township permits. 

Municipal Profiles and Trends 

New project to develop mapping and data profiles for all 38 municipalities in the County as well as the 
County overall. 

Lots of mapping done. We will share a map book at an upcoming meeting. 

Lots of Census and American Community Survey (ACS) data being developed. Working to complete the 
project. 

http://www.sustainableindianacounty.org/


Working on developing a status inventory/needs assessment for remaining data and maps needed to 
complete the project. 

Formatting the current draft document to produce a DRAFT for distribution and review. 

County Seat to County Seat Bike Ride- 

Partnering with Cambria County and C&I Trail Council and others to put on event. 

Ride from Ebensburg to Indiana and back the next day or ride or shuttle back same day. Postponed to 
Fall 2025. New date to be determined. Meeting next week to discuss 12/17. 

Rescheduling for a later date in September.  Updates to come. 

Indiana County Parks Inventory Update 

Updating the County Parks GIS layer(s) and completing an update to the Inventory and Conditions 

assessment from the 2006 Indiana County Open Space, Parks, and Recreation Plan. Field work to begin 
next semester.  Field Work has begun.  Jacob Engbert, Student Planner, is leading this effort. 

Jacob is making great progress so far this semester.  We will provide an update/report at the May 
meeting. 

Farmland Preservation 

Assisting the Farmland Preservation Board with the ranking of farms for the program. 

We have worked with the Farmland Preservation Board to get the application process underway and are 
facilitating the process through our office. Scott has been the point person for this work. Continuing to 
assist. 

Several applications were submitted and we assisted with the evaluations. 


	MeetingAgenda_april_2025
	Planning Commission Minutes_March 2025
	April 25 Plans & Apps O
	April 25 Table
	April 2025 Proposed Single Lot Subdivisions
	Grooms Equine Center App
	Grooms Equine Center Plan

	Gatskie App
	Gatskie Plan

	Bicker App
	Bicker Plan

	McCoy App
	McCoy Plan

	Sherry App
	Sherry Plan

	Deitman App
	Deitman Plan

	Triple K App
	Triple K Farms Plan


	Land Development
	DG Homer City App
	DG Homer City Plan Set
	01 TITLE-01 TITLE
	02 INDEX-02 INDEX
	03 SITE-03 SITE
	04 GRADE-GRADE
	05 UTIL-UTIL-LSCAPE
	07-08 DETAILS-08 DETAILS
	E&S-E&S 1
	E&S-E&S 2
	E&S-E&S 3
	PCSWM-PC2
	PCSWM-PC3



	County Review
	25028 Houser
	25029 Hunter
	25036 Riggenbach


	April1_2025_LRCompPlanSummary
	March18_2025_LRCompPlanSummary
	March26_2025_MeetingSummary
	Project_updates_april_2025



